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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR THE
PREVENTION OF CRUELTY TO
ANIMALS, et al.,
Plaintiffs,
V. : Case No. 03-2006 (EGS/JMF)

RINGLING BROS. AND BARNUM &
BAILEY CIRCUS, et al.,

Defendants.

EXHIBIT 33
TO
REPLY IN SUPPORT OF FEI'S MOTION TO COMPEL

DISCOVERY FROM PLAINTIFF TOM RIDER AND
FOR SANCTIONS, INCLUDING DISMISSAL
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Eri.é Glitzenstein

From:' Leslie Mink _
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2006 3:08 PM

To: - Cathy Liss; Eric Glitzenstein; Ethan Eddy; Jennifer Pryor; Jonathan Lovvorn;
katherinemeyer@meyerglitz.com; Kim Ockene; Lisa Weisberg; Nicole Paqu'ette; Tanya |

. Sanerib; Tracy Silverman-
'Subject:  Omaha World Herald Article
Attachments: omahajan26article.wpd

Here is the link for the Omaha World Herald article that Tom did . :

: . g : yesterday. In order to read the entire
article you need to register with the newspaper. If you don't want to regist ead i TN :
 WordPerfect document and will attach it to this emiil. ‘ register to read it, I copied it into a

http://www.omsha.com/index phip?u_pg=1638&u_sid=2105419&u_md=2398360

A BARI LSt R e

Leslie

Leslie Mink
Office Manager ,
Meyer Glitzenstein & Crystal
1601 Connecticut Ave., N.W.
Suite 700 - :

~ Washington, DC 20009
(202) 588-5206
www.meyerglitz.com

4/2/2007 - . April 24, 2007
' WAP-005
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" Eric Glitzenstein

From: Leslie Mink
Sent: Wednesday., January 25. 2006 11:32 AM
To: Cathy Liss; Eric Glitzenstein; Ethan Eddy; Jennifer Pryor; Jonathan Lovvorn;
" katherinemeyer@meyerglitz.com; Kim Ockene; Lisa Weisberg; Nicole Paquette
Tracy Silverman : o
Subject: More Ringling Media in Omaha, NE starring Tom Rider & Nicole Paquette

: Tanya Sanerib;

Airing tonight on Fox 42 in Omaha, NE -- will be online tomorrow (1/26/06) at kptm.com )

Tom says it will not be real long piece only because they are developing a bigger pie‘ce,j So check it out

online tomorrow.
Have a great day!!!

Leslie

Leslie Mink
Office Manager -

‘Meyer Glitzenstein & Crystal
1601 Connecticut Ave., N.-W.
Suite 700
Washington, DC 20009
(202) 588-5206

www.meyerglitz.com

4212007 - : A April 24, 2007
WAP-006
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Eric Glitzenstein

From: Lesfie Mink : Sent: Wed 6/21/2006 10:06 AM

To: Cathy Liss; Eric Glitzenstein; Jennifer Pryor; Jonathan Lovvom; katherinemeyer@meyerglitz.com; Kim Ockene;
Lisa Weisberg; Nicole Paquette; Tanya Sanerib; Tracy Siiverman

Ce: ) _ :

Subject:  NPR this moming w/Tom Rider...

Attachments:

Uve interview w/Tom Rider, Linda Faso and by phone Michelle Phew on NPR today at 9:45am pacific time or 12:45pm eastern time.

‘Leslie Mink

Meyer Glitzenstein & Crystat
1601 Connecticut Ave,, N.W.
Suite 700

Washington, DC 20009
(202) 588-5206
www.meyerglitz.com

3/31/2007

April 24, 2007
WAP-009

https://mail .meyerglitz.com/exchange/ericg/Inbox/NPR %20this%20morning %20w_xF8FF...
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“Katherine A. Meyer
Meyer & Glitzenstein
1601 Connecticut Ave., N.W. Suite 700
Washington, D.C. 20009-1035
(202) 588-5206
(202) 588-5049 (fax)

This message is intended to be a confidential ,
communication only to the person or persons

to whom it is addressed, and may contain material
protected by the attorney-clienfor attorney work-product
privileges. If you have receivell the message in error,
please delete the message and notify us immediately.

----- Original Message -----
From: lisaw@aspca.or

| To: Katherine A. Mever z
Sent: Wednesday, November 05 2003 2 54 PM

Subject: Re: Fw: Tom Rider pictlres

.
L]

Kathy - if Tom puts together a proposal (of his work) | can have our deve)opment folks run it past some
of our high donors

“Katherine A, Meyer”

<_§jh§nngm_e_x,.c@m§xﬂzl_@_¢.@!n> ¢
H T "lisa weisberg® <lisaw@aspca.org>, "mike markarian®
: 0
<mmarkarian@fund.org>, "Cathy Liss’ <cath Wilonline.org>
11/05/2003 10:15 AM cc Y

Subject Fw: Tom Rider pictures -

lam forwardmg photos and comments from a grass roots group in Hamsburg re Tom's recent efforts; you can
also view the NBC30 piece that aired in New Hampshire last week - by going to www.nbe30.com - | also have

‘copies of the tape here.

| have also attached a copy of a fund-raising letter | sent from the Wildlife Advocacy Project on Tom's behalf to
the woman who gave him his last grant (which is running out) - so that you can see what Tom has been doing
over the last few months on his own for this causé. 1 just got a call from a Pittsburgh reporter who wants to
interview him as well, and | have heard from several people that the 1 hour radio show he did in Bridgeport, CT

was outstanding (it was supposed to be 1/2 hour, but Tom was doing so well - they expanded it to an hour).

Allin all, | am personally very impressed with his efforts, his persistence, his ability to get some media coverage
on this issue, and his total commitment to the lawsuit. | would very much like to keep him out there - so if you
guys have any ideas about how we can raise more funds for this effort please let me know. The funds can be
contributed to our Wildlife Advocacy Project which is a C-3 organization - so they are tax deductible. He only

needs about $5,000 to keep him going for about 6 months.

Please check out the NBC piece - it is really excellent.
270



